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129 NORTH MAIN STREET, BENTON, ARKANSAS 72015 
T: (501) 315-2626    E: WWW.HOPECONSULTING.COM 

September 25, 2024 

Colton Leonard 
Colton Leonard 
City of Bryant 
210 Southwest Third St., 
Bryant, AR 72022 

RE: Midtown Phase 3 Final Plat Hope Job #22-0497 

Dear Mr. Leonard: 
Please find the attached Final Plat of Midtown Phase 3 for review. We are currently working through the 
construction numbers with the contractor finalizing the bond amounts for the roads and utilities. We should 
have those letters prepared for Ted Taylor to review soon. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns or if I can be of any further assistance. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

HOPE CONSULTING 

Jonathan Hope, PS 
President 




